October 8, 2010

Jennifer Cox

Director of Planning

City of McKinney

221 N. Tennessee Street
McKinney, Texas 75069

Subject: 2010-062H Request by W. R. Livingston, Jr., for approval of a Certificate
of Appropriateness to Remove Original Wood Windows and Install Vinyl
Replacement Windows at 801 West Hunt Street.

Dear Ms. Cox:

| would like to submit an appeal to the recent denial of my Certificate of
Appropriateness Application by the Historic Preservation Advisory Board. |
would like to appeal this decision before the City Council at the first available City
Council meeting.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions. Thank you.

Sincerely,




